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FCM 082-2016 

 

FIRE CHIEF MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: June 30, 2016 

 

TO:  All Members 

 

FROM: Eric C. Tade, Chief of Department ECT 

 

SUBJECT: POST INCIDENT ANALYSIS – 9752 WEST STANFORD AVENUE 

 

Attached is the Post Incident Analysis (PIA) which was conducted by the PIA Committee 

regarding the residential structure fire at 9752 West Stanford Avenue on January 16, 2016 

(Incident # 16-0004238). 

 

The PIA may be found on the Department’s website under DFD Web Tools / Admin / Fire 

Chief Memos / 2016 Fire Chief Memos (click “Files”) / 2016 Memo - Attachments: 

http://dfdweb/dfdweb.cfm?serveraddress=dfdweb; and will also be posted on the DFD Bulletin 

Board. 

 

Please direct any questions or concerns regarding the PIA to the PIA Committee at 

DFD.PIA@denvergov.org. 

 
Attachment: PIA – 9752 W. Stanford Avenue 
 

:kfc/H/FCM/2016/082-2016 Post Incident Analysis – 9752 West Stanford Ave. 

 

DISPOSITION:  Read at Roll Call for three (3) consecutive shifts. 

DISTRIBUTION:  Suppression and Support Services (electronic) 
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